
/ (2/1/2008) Optical ---&iz 

Jewell <jewellhargleroad@mac.com> 
<docket@energy.state.ca.us>, <Jennifer.Scholl@ch2rn.c01m 

<Bpfanner@energy.state.ca.us>, Caryn <Cholmes@energy 

email 

Ph: 
jewel1 

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: 

B)G-&\TC-d 

DATE FEB 0 1 zoos 

RECD. FEB 0 1 
i 

System - Eastshore docket 06-AFC-06Docket 

From: Hargleroad 
To: cec docket siting ... 
CC: Bill Pfanner Holmes ... 
Date: 2/1/2008 1 1:05 AM 
Subject: Eastshore docket 06-AFC-06 

Jennifer & to Docket: 

Attached for docketing are the distances which Group Petitioners 
provided yesterday, but according to an from Jane Luckhardt 
yesterday might not be included in the applicant's table. 

Jennifer if you can include, please do so. However, as counsel for 
Chabot informed you this morning, Group Petitioners are not 
stipulating to anything we have not had an adequate opportunity to 
review. 

Jewell J. Hargleroad 

DOCKET 

, 

2008 

510-331-2975 

hargleroad@mac.com 


This message is intended onlyfor the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It contains 
information which may be privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, please be aware 
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify me immediately. 
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EASTSHORE ENERGY CENTER - DISTANCES IN QUESTION 

Applicant's DRAFT as of January 25,2008 

Red Notations Are From Group Petitioners comparing CEC staff draft (pdf) of 1130108 (as of 1131108 Applicant's 
most recent and City's measurements as of that date still not released) 

Important Note re Variables From Group Petitioners: EEC diameters are East to  West 919 f t  wide and North to 
South 287 ft wide, therefore leaving a variable of center to the edge of  the border respectively of  459.5 f t  and 
143.5 ft. Likewise, Waterford Apartment Complex is approx. 842 feet in width & Ochoa School is 800 feet in 

width, leaving respective variables o f  421 feet and 400 feet from center to the edge o f  the border. This is 
~mportant since peopie do not soieiy gatner in one iocaiion in the middie biit rirtiilate t h i ~ i i g h ~ i i t  properties. 

Measurements by Group Petitioners rely on Google Earth and are approximate. 

I Grp Pelltioriers Agree wi  CEC Staff: 5,606 

Distances in Question per the request of Hearing 
Officer Gefter 

Draft provided by applicant 1125109; as no updates were 
provided as of 1131/08, Group Petitioners utilize this 

last draft incorporating the determinations by CEC staff 
1/30108 

Distance of Eastshore to the Hayward Executive Airport 

Description Feet 
(rounded to 
the nearest 

6590 feet Distance measured from center of Eastshore site to Hayward 
Executive Airport using reference points provided by the City of 
Hayward, R. Baumann. 

I Shouid be boundary to b u u l ~ l i o ~ y  per statute 

I Clip b'etltloners: Should be boundary to boundary per statute I I I 

Distance of Eastshore to the Oakland International Airport 

Distance of Eastshore from Hayward Airport airspace, 

takeoff and landing flight patterns, I 
I 

Confirmation of appropriate methods of measurement in 
Eastshore's coordination with the City of 

41920 

I and Hayward Airport Zoning Plan (AAZP) area I I I 

Distance measured from center of Eastshore site to Oakland 
lnternational Airport using reference points from City of 
Hayward, R. Baumann. 

Grp t-'f?t~tio~,~:ts: Agree wi Ct..C; Staft except lot- 275: tcr;t~nic)r~y 
clearly establ~shes there IS no  "hard i~r ie '  to measure from, the 
traffic pattern 7.one is a fluid area that depends on the size and 
specd of the aircraft and therefore C;rp Petitioners contend this 
:;!!oQ!C be ' O 

Distance of Eastshore from Oakland International Airport In Confirmation of appropriate methods of measurement in 








